

Draft Minutes – Angle Community Council Meeting, Wednesday 1st March 2023 Via ZOOM due to concerns about cross infection.

Present: Cllrs Ward, Watkins, Williams, County Cllr Alderman, Mr M Newton (incoming Clerk) and

Mrs J Rowlands(member of the public)

Apologies: Cllr Howells

Declarations of interest: None

Part 1. Meeting with members of AACF re Marquee. – Postponed Part 2.

- 1. Approval of minutes from meeting held on 8th February 2023
 - 1. Correction, point 1 should read 18th January, Corrected in Final Minutes and Agreed by all
- 2. Action points from last meeting.
 - Playpark update Boundary issues now progressing well. Some amendments to the lease raised by our solicitor. Planting of trees needs to be deferred until fencing in place (PCC to make good in preparation for CAT), to avoid any damage. Action: Cllr Williams will liaise with PCNP ranger re possibility of Autumn half term, to allow children to take part.
 - 2. <u>Notice board update</u>- Licence fee and application submitted, cheque not yet cleared with bank and confirmation pending from PCC
 - 3. Councillor / Clerk vacancies. The need to re advertise Councillor vacancies raised. Action: Cllr Williams will post on face book, website and local notice boards. Mr Mark Newton will commence as Clerk in April and welcomed by all.
 - 4. Broad band update -
 - 2.4.1 VH Wi Fi working well. Due to delays and inconvenience caused, Rental payments deferred until May.
 - 2.4.2 Broadway Partners company now beginning to update us. Indicating that work will commence in April/ May, however, clarification re ongoing management for service provision raised. Action: Cllr Williams will contact Maria Goddard at PCC re ongoing service provision of lines.
- **3.** Warm spaces update uptake improving month on month. Successful events include Pancake race and pancakes, film sessions, Repair café, VR experience and education session, children's Card making session, and Pop- in is seeing increasing numbers. Feedback welcome and encouraged.
- **4. Defibrillator** Following discussion with VH Chair, the defib cabinet will be moved, this will also make it more visible to the public. Action: Cllr Ward has agreed to re-site between the notice board and memorial plaque.
- **5. Fire Safety Checks** some response received. Action: Cllr Williams will contact Fire service to arrange a suitable date.
- **6. Section 6 Environmental Act (2016) re Biodiversity-** We have an obligation to complete a report. Mr Newton has offered to look at the requirements and help collate a response. Action: Cllr Williams will forward information.
- 7. Dog Fouling and general waste issues
 - 1. Concern has been raised regarding the amount of dog waste along the path from Chapel Fort turn to the beach and also the Hall Walk. This is an ongoing problem. Suggestions made include a Dog bin? either side of the Hall walk and given that there are bins at the beach perhaps signs along the path. Clarification will need to be sought regarding emptying of bins and whether this is something PCC /PCNPA would have responsibility. Action: Cllr Ward will design a sign and Cllr Williams will make enquiries with PCNPA and PCC.



- 2. Fly tipping and refuse waste- it has been noticed that a couple of grey bags have been spotted at sites through the village, also there is an accumulation of random pieces of waste not only through the village but along the approach roads that seem to coincide with refuse collection days. Action: Cllr Williams to draft letter to Rhys Sinnett (PCC) to raise concerns and seek a solution.
- 8. Single Use Plastic Concern has been raised about the use of plastic materials to protect Flyers that promote events through the village. Historically village flyers have always been a popular way of promoting events, but all agreed that where possible, responsible groups / businesses should use recyclable products and be responsible for timely removal. Unlike laminated posters, Polypockets could be used more than once. As not every household access social media or in some cases, the internet, there is a recognition of the need to be inclusive. Action: Please can anyone using this method take responsibility for using appropriate protection for flyers and the timely removal. This does not preclude anyone who sees an out-of-date poster removing it. What about the slogan "If you see it own it"?
- **9. Update from County Councillor** PCC cabinet meeting on 2nd March to discuss Budget for 2023-2024, likely to be a challenging day. Cllr Williams asked what the Shared Prosperity Grant was. Cllr Alderman agreed to look into this.

10. Consultations.

- 1. New Hospital Site Consultation: Invitation to a meeting for Town and Community Councils-Zoom meeting 28th Feb. circulated . Cllr Williams unable to attend due to ill health
- 2. PCNP Local Development Plan 2 Annual Monitoring Report Consultation open until 2nd June.-circulated

11. Treasurers Report.

- 1. Bank Balances.
- **11.1.1.** Hard copies of bank statement not currently available but all accounts reconcile with online balances at 28th February. Community Fund (SunEdison)£ 38,998.23; Playpark£34,107.68; Reserve acc £4,015.04 and Current acc £9004.59. Cllr Williams identified inputting errors on excel accounts which have been rectified.
- 2. <u>Payments</u>- Expenses to S. Williams£44.78; outstanding VH rent £30.00; PCC £156.00 not yet presented. OVW membership £78.00 (will be paid in April).
- 3. <u>Wi Fi payments</u> start date for rental deferred until May due compensation for delays and inconvenience.
- 4. VAT re-claim. Claim of £44.77 submitted 16th Feb 2023

12. Planning issues.

- 1. <u>Erebus application update.</u> -NRW licence awarded. WG approval pending. Following a successful afternoon at the VH, the team keen to engage with Penrhyn school to provide educational sessions. Action: Cllr Williams will forward contact detail to Cllr Alderman who agreed to raise this at a forthcoming governors meeting.
- 2. <u>Greenlink update</u>. Ongoing. Work continues at the Burrows no further updates. Acknowledgement / thank you letter to the CEO has been sent.
- 3. NP/23/0040/TCA Tree thinning. birds already nesting so this work may need to be delayed
- 4. NP/21/0786/FUL Late addition however ACC received an invitation after posting the agenda, to a panel hearing on 8th March. Cllr Williams agreed to attend

13. Highway Issues

1. <u>Passing places</u>. – No formal feedback from PCC, but several community councillors recently witnessed a surveyor in the area earmarked for this work.



2. <u>B4320 near Carters Green monitoring update</u>. – Small potholes have been filled, but no feedback regarding concern about possible subsidence of the road itself. Due to poor communication the complaints procedure was raised, though not a path the Community Council would favour if avoidable. Cllr Williams reported that she had received an enquiry from the resident at Carters Green regarding a previous misunderstanding about "passing places" at Carters green. As the issues was raised with PCC, it was assumed they would reply to the complainant. Action: Cllr Williams will contact PCC to resolve this.

Concern also raised regarding a drain near the verge of Carters Green which is being covered and also responsibility for the large stones on the verge which are often hidden /covered by grass and a potential hazard for cars. Action: ACC to raise this with PCC

14. Training

1. Ongoing training programme available from OVW .no Interest this month

15. Meetings attended by Cllrs and forthcoming meetings.

- 1. Power Station- Cllr Ward unable to attend due to unforeseen circumstances.
- Puma Energy. Cllr Williams reported that Trafigura and H2Energy (Swiss) in collaboration with PUMA hope to develop hydrogen production. Meeting also attended by Stephen Crabb MP.

16. Communication received.

- 1. CHC change of name to Llais and online survey. Circulated
- 2. Kings New Year Honours nominations. Information Circulated.
- 3. Public Consultation notification re new Hospital site. Circulated
- 4. Invitation to 80th anniversary of the Landing Craft Disaster Service at Freshwater West 22nd April. Action: Cllr Ward will attend. Purchase of wreath agreed by all
- 5. https://haveyoursay.pembrokeshire.gov.uk/city-town-and-community-council-questionnaire hard copy printed for discussion but due to Virtual nature of meeting. not distributed. Action: Cllr Williams will circulate for comments and collate.
- 6. Thankyou acknowledgement, received from Welsh Air Ambulance.

Additional issues raised during the meeting will be deferred to the next meeting. Date and time of next meeting: 5th APRIL TBC